Rawlins County Unified School District # 105 Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes 5:15 p.m., September 18th, 2020 Via Zoom

A special board meeting for Board of Education Rawlins County Unified School District #105 was held on Friday, September 18, 2020 at 5:15 p.m. via zoom.

Board Members Present: Megan Rippe, Isaac Marintzer, Jessica Miller, Dianna Kastens, Terry Ballard, Matt Finley

Others Present: public via zoom

21-066 Approval of Agenda

Motion by Jessica Miller second by Dianna Kastens to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

21-067 Executive Session-Nonelected Personnel and Student Matters

Motion by Matt Finley second by Isaac Marintzer to go into executive session for nonelected personnel and student matters to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for 5 minutes and return to open session at 5:29 pm. Executive session shall include the board and administration. Motion carried 6-0.

The board returned to open session at 5:29 pm. No action taken.

Motion by Isaac Marintzer second by Jessica Miller to go into executive session for nonelected personnel and student matters to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for 10 minutes and return to open session at 5:56 pm. Executive session shall include the board and administration. Motion carried 6-0.

The board returned to open session at 5:56 pm. No action taken.

Motion by Matt Finley second by Isaac Marintzer to go into executive session for nonelected personnel and student matters to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for 30 minutes and return to open session at 6:32 pm. Executive session shall include the board and administration. Motion carried 6-0.

The board returned to open session at 6:32 pm. No action taken.

21-068 Executive Session-Nonelected Personnel

Motion by Jessica Miller second by Isaac Marintzer to go into executive session for nonelected personnel and to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for 10 minutes and return to open session at 6:50 pm. Executive session shall include the board, Mr. Stoddard and Mrs. Vanderhoof. Motion carried 6-0.

The board returned to open session at 6:50pm. No action taken.

Motion by Isaac Marintzer second by Matt Finley to go into executive session for nonelected personnel and to protect the privacy of the individuals involved for 15 minutes and return to open session at 7:06 pm. Executive session shall include the board, Mr. Stoddard and Mrs. Vanderhoof. Motion carried 6-0.

The board returned to open session at 7:06 pm. No action taken.

21-069 Discussion/Action Regarding COVID Situation with USD 105

Motion by Matt Finley second by Jessica Miller to begin remote learning for USD 105 K-12th grade beginning Tuesday, September 22nd and the board will re-evaluate the situation at the board meeting on September 28th, with all activities being postponed during this time. Motion carried 5-1 (Terry Ballard abstained).

21-070 Adjournment

Motion by Isaac Marintzer second by Matt Finley to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 6-0.

Emily Green Board Clerk